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From: Barnes Gerald[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARNESG] 

Sent: Mon 20/04/2009 11:51:49 AM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Ga_r_e_t_h_ GI GRO Chambers Anne ___ __ ____ 
0 GRO j Thomas Penny[I  GRO _ _ _a] 

Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change) 
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Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 20 April 2009 12:19 
To: Chambers Anne 0; Thomas Penny 
Cc: Barnes Gerald 
Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change) 

M 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tet: GRO 
Mobile: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

email GRO 
Web: htgo;r'1:3,k,f.!iitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 20 April 2009 11:43 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI; Barnes Gerald 
Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 (and possible filter change) 



FUJO0154842 
FUJO0154842 

Penny, 

We need to check counter 9, 27th Jan 2009, around 17:39. If anyone was logged on to that counter 
then, I'll need to look at the messagestore. 

Gerald, if Gareth agrees, I don't think we need any of the events from any of the EMV routines (e.g. 
EMVValidate, EMVlnputBanking, EMVLaunch). 

Anne 
GRO 

From: Barnes Gerald 
Sent: 20 April 2009 10:10 
To: Thomas Penny; Meek Steven 
Cc: Chambers Anne 0; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 

Penny, 
I attach the results. 

Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 20 April 2009 07:16 
To: Barnes Gerald; Meek Steven 
Cc: Chambers Anne 0; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: ARQ 023 241007 LPD 6 May 09 

Gerald 
Could you please check events for the following:-
241007 - 12 to 30 Jan 09 

Many thanks 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

P ujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail ipAc ou 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RGI

G_RO 
GRO 

i Uji'iSL Servines l   rrrL. s -,, ssd no 96055 Ac s5 ;rv,- v- r.- ,r or<•, 5 I Ondc~rr f . .. 9 

This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. 
Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


